# Alex Lee

Mobile: +61 423 597 009

Email: alexwlee.web@gmail.com
Website: mriee.github.io/
Github: github.com/Mrlee

**LinkedIn**: https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexwleeweb/

## **Career Objective**

A frontend developer with over 6 years of experience, I want to join a team where we can work together and I can apply my skills to help make the product the best it can be. I want to provide my insights and help create and maintain the best UI/UX experience for users. I want to use my skills to deliver the best possible experience to users and actively improve upon existing codebases to use the latest standards and best practices.

## **Employment History**

## DesignCrowd

Web Developer

April 2017 - March 2023

At DesignCrowd I worked across the two main codebases, DesignCrowd (DC) and BrandCrowd (BC). I used a stack of Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, fabric.js and vanilla javascript. At the time I was working in the company, DC was still using Foundation CSS as its main frontend framework, whereas BC had recently been updated to use Tailwind CSS. I was responsible for maintaining these frontends as well as providing support for the maker application(s) of which I had created the first version(s). As a web developer at DesignCrowd, I:

- Implemented the frontend using Foundation CSS for:
  - Several existing and new pages of the DesignCrowd website
  - The existing pages of the BrandCrowd website
- Implemented a new version of the existing logo maker application using Vue.js and fabric.js from scratch and was responsible for maintaining and adding new features to it. This application is still built upon and is one of the company's most popular features to this day.
- Aided in migrating the BrandCrowd website into Tailwind CSS from Foundation CSS
- Led a project to update the UI of the My Account pages of the DesignCrowd website to use Vue.js and Foundation CSS
- Migrated the checkout funnel of BrandCrowd to Tailwind CSS
- Refactored several sections of DC and BC into vue pages and components.
- Was responsible for writing test cases for code in using JEST framework

Alex Lee Page 1 of 2

#### Ordermentum

## Web Developer

March 2016 - April 2017

As a web developer at Ordermentum, I was heavily involved with front end development, specifically the implementation of User Interface (UI) designs. I use a combination of React.js, Redux, HTML and CSS to develop Ordermentum's web-based application. I have been an integral part of the team in accomplishing several projects:

- New Supplier Interface
  - o Responsible for maintaining accurate UI
  - o Implemented many of the responsive UI designs
- New Retailer Interface
  - Responsible for ensuring the UI was accurate and pixel perfect.
  - o Implemented the main responsive UI designs
- General coding
- Writing code in React.js and creating test cases using MochaJS

# **Skills and Experience**

**Programming / Website Development Skills** 

- HTML5
- CSS3
- SASS
- Foundation CSS
- Tailwind CSS
- JavaScript / jQuery
- Typescript
- Vue.js / Vuex / Pinia
- React.js / Redux Toolkit

### **Education**

November 2015 – February 2016

General Assembly - Web Development Immersive

#### March 2010 - December 2013

University of Technology, Sydney, Broadway Campus

• Bachelor of Science in IT

#### Referees

More references available upon request.

Alex Lee Page 2 of 2